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February 29, 2016

NML Capital, Ltd. v. Republic of Argentina, 08 Civ. 6978 (TPG)

Dear Judge Griesa:

I am counsel to the Republic of Argentina (the “Republic”) in the above-
referenced litigation and related actjons.’

Attached as Exhibit 1 hereto is the Memorandum of Law in Support of

Defendant the Republic of Argentina’s Motion for the Entry of Final Orders
Conditionally Lifting the Pari Passu Injunctions, which was filed by EM Limited and the
Montreux plaintiffs on February 29, 2016, in the actions brought by those parties.”

! The related actions can be found at: 09 Civ. 1707 (TPG); 09 Civ. 1708 (TPG); 09 Civ. 8757 (TPG); 09

Civ 10620 (TPG); 10 Civ. 1602 (TPG); 10 Civ. 3507 (TPG); 10 Civ. 3970 (TPG); 10 Civ. 8339 (TPG); 10
Civ. 4101 (TPG); 10 Civ. 4782 (TPG); 10 Civ. 9587 (TPG); and 10 Civ. 5338 (TPG); 14 Civ. 8601 (TPG);
. 8988 (TPG); 14 Civ. 8630 (TPG); 14 Civ. 8242 (TPG); 14 Civ. 8946 (TPG); 14 Civ. 8947 (TPG);
. 4092 (TPG); 14 Civ. 4091 (TPG); 14 Civ. 8739 (TPG); 14 Civ. 7258 (TPG); 14 Civ. 7739 (TPG);
.710 (TPG); 14 Civ 8243 (TPG); 13 Civ. 8887 (TPG); 11 Civ. 4908 (TPG); 14 Civ. 10141 (TPG);
. 5963 (TPG); 14 Civ. 1109 (TPG); 14 Civ. 3127 (TPG); 14 Civ. 10016 (TPG); 14 Civ. 7637 (TPG);
. 10064 (TPG); 14 Civ. 9093 (TPG); 14 Civ. 10201 (TPG); 14 Civ. 9855 (TPG); 14 Civ 5849

14 Civ
14 Civ
15 Civ
14 Civ
14 Civ

(TPG); 15 Civ

. 1470 (TPG); 15 Civ. 1471 (TPG); 15 Civ. 1553 (TPG); 15 Civ. 1588 (TPG); 15 Civ. 1508

(TPG); 15 Civ. 2611 (TPG); 15 Civ. 5886 (TPG); 15 Civ. 2577 (TPG); 15 Civ. 5190 (TPG); 15 Civ. 4654
(TPG); 15 Civ. 3523 (TPG); 15 Civ. 4284 (TPG); 15 Civ. 4767 (TPG); 11 Civ. 8817 (TPG); 15 Civ. 6702

(TPG); 15 Civ
(TPG); 14 Civ

. 3932 (TPG); 15 Civ. 7367 (TPG); 15 Civ. 2369 (TPG); 14 Civ. 7169 (TPG); 14 Civ. 8303
. 7166 (TPG); 14 Civ. 7164 (TPG); and 14 Civ. 7171 (TPG).

* The Montreux plaintiffs are Montreux Partners, L.P.; Los Angeles Capital; Cordoba Capital; and Wilton
Capital. The EM and Montreux actions can be found at 14 Civ. 7169 (TPG); 14 Civ. 8303 (TPG); 14 Civ
7166 (TPQG); 14 Civ. 7164 (TPG); and 14 Civ. 7171 (TPG).
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Because this submission supports the Republic’s request for relief in each of the related
cases, we are filing it with this letter in all related actions.

Respegifully, /|

Michael ‘A. Paskin

Honorable Thomas P. Griesa

Daniel Patrick Moynihan United States Courthouse
500 Pear] Street
New York, NY 10007-1312

Copies to all counsel by ECF



